

1 Violation of the Controlled Substance Act,
2 USCS 21.
3 **§841,846 and 856,**
4 for **conspiracy** to **possess** 1,000 **plants** or more
5 of marijuana with the intent to distribute, and for **manufacture**
6 and **possession** of **marijuana** with the **intent** to **distribute**.
7